
 

 
City of Newberg: Historic Preservation Commission Agenda (July 21, 2015) Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 

NEWBERG HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, March 1, 2016  

7:00 Pm 
NEWBERG CITY HALL 

414 E. FIRST STREET 

 
 

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

III.  ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 
 

IV.  APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 15, 2015 MEETING MINUTES 
 

V. UPDATE ON RFP/CONSULTANT SELECTION PROCESS 
 

VI. DISCUSSION: DOWNTOWN WALKING TOUR DOCUMENT – FORMAT & CONTENT 

   

VII. OTHER BUSINESS 

 

VIII. NEXT MEETING: TBD – NEED COORDINATION WITH CONSULTANT 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 

FOR QUESTIONS, PLEASE STOP BY, OR CALL 503-537-1240, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPT. – P.O. BOX 970 – 414 E. FIRST ST. 
 

ACCOMMODATION OF PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City 

Recorder’s Office of any special physical or language accommodations you may need as far in advance of the meeting as possible as and no later 

than 48 business hours prior to the meeting.  To request these arrangements, please contact the City Recorder at (503) 537-1283. For TTY services 

please dial 711. 
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I. Open Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 

 

II. Roll Call - Commissioner attendees included Chairman Rick Fieldhouse, Vice-Chairman Chuck 

Zickefoose, Barbara Doyle, Geary Linhart, and Isamar Ramirez.   Ryan Howard had an excused 

absence. 

 
 Staff present: Associate Planner Steve Olson; Community Development Director Doug Rux 

                                            

III. Approval of July 21, 2015 meeting minutes – Commissioner Doyle moved to approve the minutes, 

and Commissioner Zickefoose seconded the motion. The commissioners approved the motion 

unanimously. 

 

IV. Review: Quasi-judicial process - The commissioners discussed the quasi-judicial hearing process, 

and how it compared to administrative and legislative processes. One key difference was the timeline, 

and the legal requirement to complete the land use decision process within 120 days. A general 

discussion followed about the quasi-judicial hearings the Commission had recently held, and what the 

Commissioners learned about holding hearings.  

 

V. Update on the Downtown Improvement Plan – Staff gave an update on the Downtown 

Improvement Plan goals and project schedule. 

 

VI. Other Business – None.  

 

VII. Adjourn – 8:15 p.m. 

 

 

Approved by the Newberg Historic Preservation Commission this 1st day of March, 2016. 
 

AYES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN: 

 

 

 

____________________________ ______________________________ 

Steve Olson Rick Fieldhouse,  

Minutes Recorder Historic Preservation Commission Chair 
 

 

NEWBERG HISTORIC 

PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, September 15, 2015 

7:00 p.m., Newberg City Hall 

Permit Center Conference Room 

414 E. First Street, Newberg, OR 

2 of 73 



"Working Together For A Better Community-Serious About Service" 
 

   Community Development Department 
      P.O. Box 970 ▪ 414 E First Street ▪ Newberg, Oregon 97132  

      503-537-1240 ▪ Fax 503-537-1272 ▪ www.newbergoregon.gov 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Newberg Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) 

FROM: Steve Olson, Senior Planner 

SUBJECT: Update on RFP process & Discussion about downtown walking tour document 

DATE:  February 24, 2016 

 

 

1. Request for Proposals update:  
Professional Consultant Services for a Downtown Historic Resources Inventory Update 

 

Proposals are due from consultants by 2 PM on February 26, 2016. As of February 23rd we have 

received one proposal, but we think it is likely we will receive more. The Planning staff will 

review and rank the proposals, notify the selected consultant, and endeavor to have a contract 

signed by March 10, 2016. Staff will update the HPC as soon as we have a consultant on board. 

We have included two meetings with the HPC in the project budget.  

 

2. Downtown Walking Tour document: Format & Content 
 

In the RFP we have a public education component. We have requested “a digital brochure about 

downtown historic properties which is designed for viewing on smart phones and other mobile 

electronic devices.  Connect it to existing audio tours. Develop a walking tour and public 

presentation for local community groups.” 

 

 What expectations do the Commissioners have for this document? Based on the 

description, this could be perceived as two or three different documents. Staff believes it 

should be a single digital document, which would be designed to be easy to read on a smart 

phone while on the walking tour, as well as easy to read on a computer screen at a desk. 

We would request that Google Maps and Apple Maps show a link to the walking tour, 

perhaps when hovering over City Hall. 

 

 Staff has collected examples of downtown walking tours from the cities of Chehalis, 

Washington and Salem, Oregon. Both have websites with some interactive map functions, 

and both have a pdf digital brochure which can be downloaded. Neither walking tour is 

mobile-friendly at this point, however.  

 

 Are Commissioners aware of better examples of downtown walking tours? In particular, 

any mobile-friendly walking tours? 
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"Working Together For A Better Community-Serious About Service" 
 

We have also included a copy of the Downtown Newberg Walking Tour pdf document that is 

available on the Newberg Downtown Coalition’s website, and was prepared by George 

Edmonston Jr., Newberg Historical Society.  

 

 How should the mobile-friendly digital walking tour integrate with this existing pdf 

document? Should the City request permission to use the text and add photos? Or should 

the consultant create a new document, while using this NHS document as a reference? 

 

Last, we have included information about the audio tours created by the Chehalem Park and 

Recreation District for some of their parks. 

 

 Would this format work for a historic downtown tour? It would require a plaque with a 

phone number or QR code on every building in the tour. 

 

 Are Commissioners aware of other examples of audio walking tours? 
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